

SECTION 8

ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section	Title	Page
8.1	INTRODUCTION	8.1-1
8.1.1	Utility Grid System and Interconnections	8.1-1
8.1.2	Onsite Power Systems	8.1-1
8.1.3	Safeguards Loads	8.1-2
8.1.4	Design Bases	8.1-2
8.1.4.1	General	8.1-2
8.1.4.2	Cabling	8.1-4
8.1.4.2.1	Cable Ratings	8.1-4
8.1.4.2.2	Fire Protection	8.1-4
8.1.4.2.3	Marking	8.1-5
8.1.4.2.4	Separation In-Plant	8.1-7
8.1.4.2.5	Separation in Control Areas and Components	8.1-9
8.1.4.2.6	Quality Assurance	8.1-12
8.1.5	Penetrations	8.1-12
8.2	OFFSITE POWER SYSTEM	8.2-1
8.2.1	Description	8.2-1
8.2.2	Analysis	8.2-1
8.3	ONSITE POWER SYSTEM	8.3-1
8.3.1	AC Power	8.3-2
8.3.1.1	Station Power and Auxiliary Power Transformers	8.3-2
8.3.1.2	4160-Volt System	8.3-2
8.3.1.3	460- and 230-Volt Systems	8.3-6
8.3.1.4	115-Volt ac Instrumentation Power	8.3-6
8.3.1.5	Standby Power Supplies	8.3-7

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Cont)

Section	Title	Page
8.3.1.5.1	Diesel Generator Capacity and Loading	8.3-8
8.3.1.5.2	Diesel Generator Control and Trip Functions	8.3-9
8.3.1.5.3	Diesel Generator Instrumentation	8.3-12
8.3.1.5.4	Diesel Generator Support Systems	8.3-15
8.3.1.6	Tests and Inspections	8.3-15
8.3.2	DC Power	8.3-16
8.3.2.1	250-, 125-, and 28-Volt Systems	8.3-16
8.3.2.2	Station Batteries	8.3-17
8.3.2.3	Station Battery Monitoring	8.3-18
8.3.2.4	CW Switchgear Batteries	8.3-20
8.3.3	Containment Penetration/Conductor Overcurrent Protection	8.3-20

LIST OF TABLES

Table	Title
8.3-1	Different Feeds to the Vital Instrument Buses
8.3-2	Diesel Generator Loading Sequence for Loss of Offsite Power with Accident
8.3-3	Diesel Generator Loading Sequence for Loss of Offsite Power
8.3-4A	Deleted
8.3-4B	Deleted
8.3-5	28-VDC Battery Load Profile - SGS Units 1 & 2
8.3-6	125-VDC Battery Load Profile - SGS Units 1 & 2

LIST OF FIGURES

<u>Figure</u>	<u>Title</u>
8.2-1	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 205415
8.2-2	500 kV Switchyard Diagram
8.3-1	Auxiliary Power System Diagram
8.3-2	13 kV North Ring Bus Diagram
8.3-2A	13 kV South Bus Sections Diagram
8.3-3A	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 203001
8.3-3B	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 203062
8.3-4	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 203002
8.3-4A	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 203003
8.3-4B	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 203063
8.3-4C	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 602939
8.3-5	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 211370
8.3-6	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 211357
8.3-7	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawings 203007 (U1) and 223720 (U2)
8.3-8	Deleted: Refer to Plant Drawing 203008